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P-ROGCGEEDI-NGS
10: 39 a. m

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  The next case
on our cal endar, another fact finding hearing,
Kush Enbassy, License No. 128107.

Good nmorning, M. Oellana, can you
pl ease el evate the rights of the parties in this
case?

MR. ORELLANA: Good norning, Shahin
Nassirzadeh, access el evated; and Barry Doyl e,
access el evat ed.

MR. NASSI RZADEH: Good norning --

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Hol d on there,
pl ease. | need everyone to cone on canera if
you're able to. Hold on please.

(Pause.)

Al right, so let ne have the parties
I ntroduce thenselves. Let's start with -- |I'm
sorry, hold on.

(Pause.)

Hol d on one m nute, please. | just
did sonething. Let ne figure out how to undo
what | just did.

(Pause.)

Al right. Al right, so let nme have
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the parties introduce thenselves for the record.
So who's the owner?

MR. NASSI RZADEH: Good norning. My
name i s Shahin Nassirzadeh. |'mthe owner and
maj or sharehol der of Kush Enbassy.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Can you pl ease
spell your nanme for the record. W have a court
reporter, so it can be spelled correctly in the
record.

MR. NASSI RZADEH: Absol utely.
Shahin, S-HA-HI1-N Last nane is Nassirzadeh
NA-S S I -R Z-A-D- E-H

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Pronounce it
one nore tine for nme, sir, your |ast nane?

MR. NASSI RZADEH: Nassi r zadeh

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: M .
Nassi r zadeh

MR. NASS|I RZADEH: Correct, sir.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  And who's with
you, Sir?

MR. NASSI RZADEH: | have M. Barry
Doyle with nme, who's been assisting ne throughout
t he whol e process, so he thought he'd join just
I n case.

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON: So M. Doyl e,
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can you pl ease spell and state your nane for the
record?

MR. DOYLE: Yes. M nane is Barry
Doyle. That's B-ARRY DO Y-L-E

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right,

Sir

All right, this is just a fact
finding hearing, sir. |It's my understanding that
the license was approved. You signed a

settlenment agreenent with the ANC and the purpose
of this hearing is just to get sone -- just sone
-- I"'msorry. The purpose of the hearing is just
to get sone nore information about who you are,
who i s the managenent team to make sure that you
are aware of the regul ations.

So M. Nassirzadeh, just tell ne,
give ne a little background about who you are
sir. Gve ne alittle background about who you
are.

MR, NASSI RZADEH: Background, |
mgrated to the U S in 1984 with ny whole
famly. Mved to Los Angeles originally and then
becane a resident of DC. A couple of years ago,
nyself and a few partners decided to see if we

can obtain a cannabis license in DC and we' ve
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been working towards that since then. There
have been up and downs, but we tried to do
everything by the book and once we signed the
settlement agreenent wth the neighborhood
conm ssi on, t hi ngs started novi ng nor e
progressively. W wanted to nmake sure that the
nei ghborhood is on board with what we want to do.

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON:  So tell ne
about what type of experiences, if, any, do you
have in this industry, either here in DC or
anywhere else? Nowthis is a not got-you
question, sir, soit's just -- and again, this is
a fact finding hearing. W're just finding out
information. No one is sworn in, nothing --
because you're not under oath, so there's nothing
that you can say here that we could use to
I npeach you because you' re not under oath.

This hearing is an informal hearing.
So | just want to let you know that this is an
i nformal hearing and the Board can in these type
of hearings the Board cannot order you to do
anything. W can ask questions to say oh, would
you do this and you can say yes, no. But the
Board, because it's informal, because it's a fact

finding hearing, we're just gathering facts, so
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the Board cannot l|legally order you to take any
specific action, okay?

MR. NASSI RZADEH: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l ri ght.

MR, NASSI RZADEH: As far as ny
experience, thank you for the info by the way.

As far as ny experience, | have sone limted
experience in the retail space and cultivation
space of the | egal nmarket of cannabis. | am
famliar with the netric systemand all the
regul ations that sone states have applied, sone
nore strict than others, but as far as ny
experience, | would say it is limted, but |I'm
| earni ng every day nore and nore.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: So agai n, give
me your managenent structure. Wo are the owners
and the managenent team for Kush Enbassy.

MR. NASSI RZADEH: | amthe nmgjor
sharehol der/owner. | will be in charge of daily
operations. W have a few investors who are
limted sharehol ders who are going to be silent
partners. W have one gentl eman whose nane is
Clayton. He will be assisting ne and running the
store. He wll be managenent and from nyself and

Cl ayton, we would be hiring nore staff as the
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busi ness grows.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right, so
-- thisis, I"'mnot sure, and so -- there is in
the sense of having silent investors, depending
their ownership stake, there is a requirenent --
off the top of nmy head | can't say whether or not
what is the m ni mum nunber of ownershi ps that
have to be reported our agency, but just -- |
just want you to make sure that if parties, |
know that in the al cohol sphere, if they own nore
ten percent, they need to be on the license. |I'm
not quite sure though for cannabis, but just want
to let you know that just to nmake sure that
you're conplying with the agency, the rules and
regul ations in the sense of who owns what and
whet her or not these individuals nust be known,
even if they're silent partners, dependi ng what
percent ages they own, they nust be known to the
agency,. just to let you know.

MR. NASSI RZADEH: | appreciate the
info and we are aware. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Thank you.
Because this a fact finding, this is to make sure
that normally when | see folks, it is not because

they have conplied with the law, it's because
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t hey have not conplied with the | aw.

MR. NASS|I RZADEH  Okay.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  So this is one
of the opportunities that your neeting with the
Board and the Board is just trying to find
information. It's to be informative to nmake sure
that you do not appear before the Board agai n.
Ckay?

MR. NASSI RZADEH:  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right, so
what ever questions, because it's nore informal,
what ever questions you have, we can -- to the
limted extent that | can answer or | can direct
to the appropriate person in the agency to
answer your question that's fine. And so, who's
maki ng | egal and managenent decisions for the
busi ness?

MR. NASSI RZADEH. | am

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  So just share
Wi th me your business nodel for your business.

MR.  NASSI RZADEH. Qur  busi ness
phi | osophy is very sinple. W have noticed a | ot
of the stores that are opening up are geared
towards tourism W decided to go anot her way

and be a part of the nei ghborhood and becone part
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of the community, so our business nodel is geared
towards community rel ationships, giving back to
the comunity, and grow ng with the nei ghborhood
that our brick-and-nortar store is placed.

So our business nodel is comunity
based, not so nuch tourist driven.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right. So
what are the products do you intend to provide to
the community?

MR NASSI RZADEH: Al'l  cannabi s
products that are legally permtted for us to
carry, like a flour, |like gunm es, and anythi ng
el se that nay be available in the DC market. W
are aware that we can only purchase products from
producers in DC, so we would be carrying all
t hose products that are available to us and
legally permssible for us to carry in the store.

CHAI RPERSON  ANDERSON: You have
answered one of the questions | was about to ask
you. That's fine.

Now | et me ask you a question, you
said you did have sone |imted experience in the
I ndustry. Just give us sonme nore infornmation
about how did you cone about this know edge?

MR. NASSI RZADEH: | consulted for a
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few conpanies in California helping themset up a
store and a cultivation operation, so | hel ped
the owners navigate sone of the legalities and

t he operational procedures to help them set up
their business, but | was never actually hands on
involved. | had a consultation role.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l ri ght,
that's good to hear. Does the business have any
schedul e on substances in its possession either
on site or at another |ocation?

MR. NASSI RZADEH:  No.

CHAI RPERSON  ANDERSON: Does the
busi ness have any non-cannabis products in its
possession, either on site or at another
| ocati on?

MR. NASSI RZADEH:.  No.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  And | know
that you did state earlier that you were aware
that all the products that are sold in your
medi cal facility, have to be purchased froma DC
licensed cultivation center or a manufacturer, is
that correct?

MR. NASSI RZADEH:  Absol ut el y.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  So how many

enpl oyees do you believe that you would hire to

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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11
operate this business?

MR. NASSI RZADEH: Initially, besides
mysel f and Clayton, we're hoping to bring in
three nore enpl oyees and hopefully, we can add to
that as the business grows and our clientel e base
accunul at es.

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON:  And where are
you? Let's say we issued the |icense tonorrow,
how qui ckly coul d you open?

MR. NASSI RZADEH: Contractors can be
unreliable. W still have to build out sonme
cabi nets and di splay cases, but optimstically
within 60 to 90 days we woul d be able to have our
grand openi ng.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right.

Any questions by the board nenbers?

Go ahead, M. Meadows.

VMEMBER MEADOWS:  Yes, good norni ng,
M. Nassirzadeh. Thank you for joining us today.
So your property, you're at 7530 Georgi a Avenue.
That's a pretty large property. Are you | easing
t hat space?

MR. NASSI RZADEH: The size is |arger
t han we needed, however, the owners of the

bui | ding which we are | easing, yes, did not want
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to divide the property up for us. W originally
want ed | ess square footage, but we were able to
make a deal with the owners where we did acquire
the whol e building, but we're only using about
2500 square feet of it to do the dispensary. The
remaining building will remain vacant. |f our
busi ness grows, we nmay add to the square footage.

MEMBER MEADOWS: (kay, that's good to
hear. And you nentioned your silent partner,
Clayton. |Is that a first nane or is that a
sur nanme?

MR. NASSI RZADEH: d ayton is not the
silent partner. Cayton is a small sharehol der
who w Il manage the daily operations with ne.

And all the silent partners including nyself and
Clayton are in our paperwrk as far as the ABCA
requires.

VMEMBER MEADOWS:  All right, but is
that -- his full nanme is Cayton --

MR. NASSI RZADEH:  \West nei er.

MEMBER MEADOAS: (kay. And you
nmentioned earlier that you hoped to add -- of
course, you know the retail market as it is, you
hope to hire at | east three additional enployees.

MR. NASSI RZADEH:  Yes.

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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MEMBER MEADOAS: | just -- you know,
hire who you feel is best, but | hope that you
could find soneone that's a DC resident up in
t hat Georgi a Avenue nei ghborhood. It would help
you connect with the community.

MR. NASSI RZADEH: That is exactly
what we're looking to do. Actually, the
comm ssi oner of the neighborhood is going to help
us find a few people fromthe nei ghborhood. |
have a very good relationship with her. So yes,
we will absolutely do that.

MEMBER MEADOWS: Good to hear. Thank
you very nmuch. Good to neet you virtual, thank
you.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Are there any
ot her questions from any ot her board nenbers?

No.

M. Nassirzadeh, is there anything
el se you want to share with the busi ness before |
end this hearing?

MR. NASSI RZADEH: | just want to
t hank you for your tine. | have no questions at
this tine.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Wel I, thank

you, sir, for your appearance this norning.
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14
Thank you for providing your information -- oh,

|l et me ask you one questions. Can you pl ease

just spell the person who is going to nanage the
property, say again and spell his nane for the
record? And the reason | ask this we have a

court reporter, so at |east the nane wll be

reflected in the transcript.

MR. NASSI RZADEH: Yes. | just want
to make sure | spell it correctly. So let nme get
t he paperwork frommy phone so | can spell it
correctly. | don't want to get

the name wong. There's a lot of emails on ny
phone. G ve ne one second, please.

Here we go. Barry, do you have the
paperwork with Clayton's nane on it?

MR. DOYLE: Yes, | do. | submtted
it to --

MR, NASSI RZADEH: | think we sent it
to Jocel yn yesterday.

MR, DOYLE: Here we go. Gve ne a
second here. Cayton, you can spell his nane.

MR. NASSI RZADEH: | know how to spel |l
his first nane. My concern was his | ast nane, |
didn't want to get it wong.

MR, DOYLE: |'mbringing up the
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15
summary of shares, so that way | have it proper.
There we go. Al right, so Cayton's nane is
spelled WE-S-T-ME-I-E-R

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON: Al ri ght,
Thank you. Thank you for that information. The
board w il take this matter under advi senent and
we will advise the agency the next step to take
towards the issuance of your |icense. As | stated
before, we have these hearings. They're infornmal
and just try to gather information and to nake
sure that the board doesn't see you because
you' re not conplying with the law and in the
sense that -- for us not to have another hearing
where it's nore formal.

Wel cone to the District of Col unbia
doi ng business with ABCA. Qur agency is here.
We're not a got-you agency. This agency -- we're
here to hel p you.

| f you don't understand how to do
sonet hi ng, you can reach out to the agency and we
will provide you all the guidance. Qur website
also has a full wealth of know edge and
I nformati on you can rely upon, but you can al ways
reach out to an individual in the agency if you

do not understand and if you do not know and we
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wi ||l provide you the guidance. |If you reach out
to us and if you're doing sonething, we' re going
to provide you guidance and instruction first.
W're not going to I|ike, oh, you' re doing
sonet hing wong, so we're going to i ssue sone
type of infraction. W're going to try to
educate you to conply with the | aw.

And one last thing | want to say to
you is just to be rem nded that you are operating
a nedical facility and that only folks who are
registered wwth a nedical card can be sold
products within your facility and | need to nake
sure that only folks who have a nedical card can
be.

| amgoing to hold you, the owner,
responsi ble for every infraction that are made in
the establishnent in the sense that that you need
to nmake sure that yourself and all your enpl oyees
are properly trained how to provide this nedical
-- this nedication to patients wthin the
District of Colunbia. And so | need you to
ensure that you and your enpl oyees are properly
trained, that you manage the enpl oyees properly
so that they reflect well on vyou. | don't want

to ever have an opportunity where it's like well,

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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17
that was a rogue enpl oyee, well, soneone had to -
- yes, we had rogue enpl oyees, but | think when
you hire the enployee, if you share with the
enpl oyee your business nodel, what is it that you
expect fromthem | don't believe that you'll
have a rogue enpl oyee, okay?

VR. NASSI RZADEH: Thank you.
Under st ood.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Thank you very
much for being here today. And have a great day.

MR. NASSI RZADEH:  You as wel | .

MR. DOYLE: Take care.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l ri ght.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter

went off the record at 11:01 a.m)
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CERTI FI CATE

This is to certify that the foregoing transcript
was duly recorded and accurately transcri bed
under ny direction; further, that said transcript
Is a true and accurate record of the proceedi ngs;
and that | am neither counsel for, related to,

nor enployed by any of the parties to this action
in which this matter was taken; and further that

| amnot a relative nor an enpl oyee of any of the
parties nor counsel enployed by the parties, and
| amnot financially or otherwise interested in

t he outcone of the action.

oty il

Christina Allegra-Chilstrom
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